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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To: Fiiings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2008-03-19. 070300 and 070304, letter to ann cole withdrawing position on 81 in phb.pdf 

Wednesday, March 19,2008 3:47 PM 

Docket No. 070300-El and 070304-El 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@iawfla.com 

The Docket Nos. are: 

070300EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

070304-E1 Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for a Rate Increase 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 1 

Florida Public Utilities Company's letter withdrawing position on Issue 81 in FPU's Posthearing Statement filed March 18, 2008 
because that issue was stipulated. 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: < www . la wfla . ccm > 

3/19/2008 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A  

S A t t o r n e y s  A t  L a w  

w. lawfla. com 

March 19,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 070300-E1 and 070304-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On March 18, 2008, Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC") filed its Posthearing 
Statement in the captioned dockets. In that pleading FPUC inadvertently addressed Issue 8 1 which 
had previously been stipulated by the parties. Accordingly, FPUC would withdraw its position and 
argument on Issue 81 from the Posthearing Statement. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

4ma. L 17 Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHWamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place I Tallahassee. Florida 32308 

M o f n  'lelrphone: (850) 222-0720 / Fox: (850) 224-4359 
Moiling Address: P.0 .  Box 15579 Tallahassee, Florida 32317 


